From: Ramiro Inguanzo

To: Ryan Eggleston

Cc: Lisa Emrekovic; Tedra Allen; Jenna Montoya; Francesca Constantini
Subject: FW: State Legislature memorial marker road designation

Date: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 12:51:17 PM

Attachments: SWR 230718-Resolution-Archbishopdocx.docx

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Cooper City. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and expect the content.

Hello Mr. Manager,

I am writing on behalf of Archbishop McCarthy High School in the Town of Southwest Ranches. |
serve on their Board of Director’s and | am helping with this effort. The Florida State Legislature and
the Governor approved a road designation during the most recent Legislative session as follows:

“That portion of S.R. 823/South Flamingo Road between Southwest 52nd Street and Southwest 55th
Street in Broward County is designated as "Archbishop Edward A. McCarthy High School Way.”

The Resolution from the state and the full legislative tracking and bill can be accessed via this link:

House Bill 21 (2023) - The Florida Senate (flsenate.gov)

Please see email from FDOT to your team below. Although Archbishop McCarthy High School is
located in the Town of SWR, because this portion of Flamingo Road also falls within Cooper City, the
Florida Statutes require that Resolutions supporting the designation must be passed by each
affected local government prior to the erection of the markers.

The Town of Southwest Ranches plans to pass the attached Resolution at their meeting next week
and we are hoping that Cooper City might also be able to include a Resolution on your agenda for
your meeting on July 25. The school is hoping to have the sign installed in time for the first day of
school in mid-August but FDOT will not be able to install until they receive the Resos from SWR and
CC.

We would appreciate anything you can do to include the Reso on your upcoming agenda so that
FDOT can install the signs in time.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please feel free to let me know by
email or call me on my cell at 305-450-7146.

Thank you in advance, Ramiro Inguanzo

From: Rodrigues, Nadir <Nadir.Rodrigues@dot.state.fl.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 7:48 AM

To: fconstantini@coopercity.gov

Cc: Emily Aceti <eaceti@southwestranches.org>; Vergara, Ysamary
<Ysamary.Vergara@dot.state.fl.us>
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RESOLUTION 2023 – XXX



A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF SOUTHWEST RANCHES, FLORIDA, SUPPORTING HONORARILY DESIGNATING THE PORTION OF S.R. 823/SOUTH FLAMINGO ROAD BETWEEN SOUTHWEST 52ND STREET AND SOUTHWEST 55TH STREET IN BROWARD COUNTY AS ARCHBISHOP EDWARD A. MCCARTHY HIGH SCHOOL WAY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.



WHEREAS, Archbishop Edward A. McCarthy High School is celebrating its 25th anniversary this year; and 



WHEREAS, the State Legislature and the Governor approved the road honor designation for Archbishop McCarthy High School as follows: “That portion of S.R. 823/South Flamingo Road between Southwest 52nd Street and Southwest 55th Street in Broward County is designated as "Archbishop Edward A. McCarthy High School Way.”; and



WHEREAS, the segment of S.R. 823/South Flamingo Road between Southwest 52nd Street and Southwest 55th Street in the City of Cooper City is under the jurisdiction of Florida Department of Transportation; and



WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 334.071, Florida Statutes, the designation of a state transportation facility (including a road segment) for honorary or memorial purposes requires a special act of the Florida Legislature, and markers/signage reflecting such a designation may only be placed along such road if the local government body passes a resolution in support of the designation; and



WHEREAS, the Town supports the Florida Department of Transportation to install signage reflecting this designation.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF SOUTHWEST RANCHES, FLORIDA:



Section 1. The recitals above are true and correct and are incorporated herein by reference.



Section 2. The Town Council hereby supports honorarily designating that portion of S.R. 823/South Flamingo Road between Southwest 52nd Street and Southwest 55th Street in Broward County to Archbishop Edward A. McCarthy High School Way.



Section 3. This Resolutions shall become effective immediately upon adoption.



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Town Council of the Town of Southwest 

Ranches, Florida, this ______ day of _______ 2023 on a motion by 



___                              ____ and seconded by _____                                  ___.



Breitkreuz       				Ayes	         	     	

Allbritton	  				Nays            	     	

Hartmann	  				Absent	     	

Jablonski	  			         	Abstaining    	     	

Kuczenski	  		

							

																			___________________________

								Steve Breitkreuz, Mayor



Attest:



_______________________________________________

Russell Muñiz, Assistant Town Administrator/Town Clerk



Approved as to Form and Correctness:



________________________________

Keith Poliakoff, Town Attorney




Subject: State Legislature memorial marker road designation
Importance: High

Good morning, Francesca.

State Legislature and the Governor approved the road honor designation for Archbishop McCarthy
High School as follows:

“That portion of S.R. 823/South Flamingo Road between Southwest 52nd Street and Southwest 55th
Street in Broward County is designated as "Archbishop Edward A. McCarthy High School Way.”

The full legislative tracking and bill can be accessed via this link: House Bill 21 (2023) - The Florida
Senate (flsenate.gov)

Florida Statute 334.071 indicates that if the road segment being designated is located in more than
one city, resolutions supporting the designation must be passed by each affected local government
prior to the erection of the markers.

We are working with the City of Southwest Ranches, Ms. Emily Aceti, copied here, and would like to
obtain information on how to expedite a Resolution from Cooper City. | have attached here a recent
Resolution we processed for another road for a memorial designation for you to use as a guidance.

Thank you and please let us know who can assist us with this effort. Thank you!

Nadir F. Rodrigues, P.E., CPM
Traffic Services Program Engineer
Florida Department of Transportation — District 4 Traffic Operations

Nadir.Rodrigues@dot.state.fl.Lus 954-777-4156
Working Hours: Monday thru Thursday 7:00AM to 5:30PM
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